

Charles Vigliotti

From: FOIL
Subject: FW: WLT emails

From: Janelle Robbins <janelle@westchesterlandtrust.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2026 4:47 PM
To: Kathleen Gill <KGill@vomny.org>; Nora Lucas <nlucas@vomny.org>
Cc: Mayor Sharon Torres <storres@vomny.org>
Subject: Re: MOU

Hi,

I wanted to let you all know that Westchester Land Trust received our DEC permit for the Bti applications at Otter Creek Preserve yesterday. We anticipate the application to begin in early July.

I'm not in a rush to hammer out the agreement with the Village on the reimbursement until you hear back from the State Comptroller's Office, since I believe that decision will influence the agreement's language. Please do keep me updated on that.

Thank you,
Janelle

Janelle Robbins (she/her)
Vice President of Conservation
Westchester Land Trust
403 Harris Road, Bedford Hills, New York 10507
Ph. 914.234.6992 ext. 16

From: Kathleen Gill <KGill@vomny.org>
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2026 2:23 PM
To: Janelle Robbins <janelle@westchesterlandtrust.org>; Nora Lucas <nlucas@vomny.org>
Cc: Mayor Sharon Torres <storres@vomny.org>
Subject: Re: MOU

The language would have to be more generic, e.g. maintenance of publicly accessible areas of the Otter Creek Preserve.

Would that work for you?



Kathleen Gill

Village Manager
Village of Mamaroneck
123 Mamaroneck Avenue
Mamaroneck, NY 10543

Phone 914-777-7703

Fax 914-777-7760

E-mail KGill@vomny.org

The information contained in this communication, including any attachments, is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual to whom it was addressed. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete or destroy the material.

From: Janelle Robbins <janelle@westchesterlandtrust.org>
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2026 10:22 AM
To: Kathleen Gill <KGill@vomny.org>; Nora Lucas <nlucas@vomny.org>
Cc: Mayor Sharon Torres <storres@vomny.org>
Subject: Re: MOU

Hi,

I would be happy to write up an agreement for mosquito treatment then, but it clearly needs to be for the Bti application and not for environmental education or other environmental services.

Thank you,
Janelle

Janelle Robbins (she/her)
Vice President of Conservation
Westchester Land Trust
403 Harris Road, Bedford Hills, New York 10507
Ph. 914.234.6992 ext. 16

From: Kathleen Gill <KGill@vomny.org>
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2026 10:17 AM
To: Janelle Robbins <janelle@westchesterlandtrust.org>; Nora Lucas <nlucas@vomny.org>
Cc: Mayor Sharon Torres <storres@vomny.org>
Subject: Re: MOU

We are unable to reimburse you without an agreement.

I hope you reconsider your position.
Please let me know if you would like to discuss this further.
Kathleen



Kathleen Gill
Village Manager
Village of Mamaroneck
123 Mamaroneck Avenue
Mamaroneck, NY 10543

Phone 914-777-7703
Fax 914-777-7760
E-mail KGill@vomny.org

The information contained in this communication, including any attachments, is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual to whom it was addressed. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete or destroy the material.

From: Janelle Robbins <janelle@westchesterlandtrust.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2026 1:52 PM
To: Nora Lucas <nlucas@vomny.org>
Cc: Kathleen Gill <KGill@vomny.org>; Mayor Sharon Torres <storres@vomny.org>
Subject: Re: MOU

⚠ EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING

This email originated from outside of the organization and contains a link or attachment. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender's email address and are expecting correspondence from that address.

Hi Nora, Kathleen, and Mayor Torres,
Thank you for bearing with us while we worked through some of the details on our side. After speaking to our President, we determined that we are not positioned to enter into an environmental services MOU with the Village.
However, we are happy to continue to advise the Committee for the Environment and direct the Village to resources on our website, such as:
Pollinator Resources (English)
<https://westchesterlandtrust.org/conservesteward/pollinator-pop-up/>
Pollinator Resources (Spanish)
<https://westchesterlandtrust.org/conservesteward/pollinator-pop-up-en-espanol/>

Landowner Guides (only available in English at this time)

<https://westchesterlandtrust.org/conservestewardship/>

Given that the money for mosquito management is part of the Village's current approved budget, and we are hopeful that the State Comptroller will provide the Village with an affirmative decision, we do request that the Village reimburse Westchester Land Trust for the administration and contractual obligations of the mosquito larvicidal treatments this year. In the meantime, WLT will shoulder the administrative and financial burdens--we have already submitted the permit application to the DEC. We feel that this is the most straightforward approach to resolving this matter.

Thank you,

Janelle

Janelle Robbins (she/her)

Vice President of Conservation

[Westchester Land Trust](#)

403 Harris Road, Bedford Hills, New York 10507

Ph. 914.234.6992 ext. 16

From: Nora Lucas <nlucas@vomny.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2026 10:57 AM

To: Janelle Robbins <janelle@westchesterlandtrust.org>

Cc: Kathleen Gill <KGill@vomny.org>; Mayor Sharon Torres <storres@vomny.org>

Subject: MOU

Dear Janelle,

I'm following up on our conversation from several weeks ago to see if there is any progress on the MOU so we can get the BTI application started? Please let us know if the Village can be of help move this process along. We have a meeting on the 26th and then not again until June 8th.

Thank You,

Nora Lucas